
United States Attorneys

Bulletin

Published by Executive Office for United States Attorneys

Department of Justice Washington D.C

VOL 25 AUGUST 19 1977 NO 17

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

THERE WAS NO ISSUE NO 16



VOL 25 August 19 1977 NO 17

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

COMMENDATIONS 335

POINTS TO REMEMBER
UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS MANUAL--BLUESHEETS 337

UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS MANUAL--ADDENDUM TO 337

CUMULATIVE LISTING OF CURRENT BLUESHEETS
ACCESS TO AND DISCLOSURE OF TAX RETURNS IN NONTAX 338

CRIMINAL CASE
FINANCIAL STATUS FORM OBD-132 338

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY APPOINTMENTS 339

UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS MANUAL---TRANSMITTALS 341

CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION--ORGANIZATION AND FUNCTIONS 343

AMENDMENT TO THE FEDERAL RULES OF CRIMINAL 347

PROCEDURE--H.R 5864

AUTHORIZATION TO DISMISS INDICTMENTS AND INFORMATIONS 349

CASENOTES
Civil Division

Social Security Act Recoupment Hearing
Elliott Weinberger
Buffington WeIiEger 351

Military Physicians No Immunity from Malpractice
Jackson Kelly 351

LMRDA Deadline for Filing Suit
Marshall Local Union 1374 351

Federal Employees Reinstatement Statute of
Limitations

Saffron Department of the Navy 352

National Housing Act Operating Subsidies
Taunton Gardens Hills 352

Handicapped Rights Mass Transportation
United Handiped Federation Andre 353

SBA Loans Commercial Reasonability
Terrey 353

Attorneys Fees
Pealo Farmers Home Administration 354



II

VOL 25 August 19 1977 NO 17

Page

Black Lung Act
Humphreville Mathews 354

Immunity Legislative and Official
Doe McMillan 355

Official Immunity
Huntington Towers Ltd ranklin National Bank 355

Substitution of Federal Officials Mootness
The Network Project Corporation for Public
Broadcasting 356

Welfare Reimbursement to States Hearing Requirement
State Department of Public Welfare of the State
of Texas Califano 356

Medicare Jurisdiction
Dr John MacDonald Foundation Mathews 357

Criminal Division
Prisoners Rights Unions

Jones North Carolina Prisoners Labor Union 358
Inc

CB Radio Violations

Simpson 358

SELECTED CONGRESSIONAL ACTIVITIES 361

APPENDIX FEDEPAL RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE 367
These pages should be placed on permanent file
by Rule in each United States Attorneys
Office Library

Citations for the slip opinions are available
on FTS 7393754

APPENDIX FEDERAL RULES OF EVIDENCE 369
These pages should be placed on permanent file
by Rule in each United States Attorneys
Office Library

Citations for the slip Opinions are available
on FTS 7393754



335

VOL 25 August 19 1977 No 17

COMMENDATIONS

Assistant United States Attorney Nathaniel Gerber
Southern District of New York has been commended by William

Hall Director U.S Marshals Service for his efforts in

successfully representing the Service in case involving
long series of administrative and judicial proceedings in

connection with complex personnel matter

Assistant United States Attorney William Brandt Southern
District of New York has been commended by Robert Webber
Associate General Counsel U.S Small Business Administration
for his outstanding efforts in representing the SBA in class
action which charged SBA with pattern and practice of sex
discrimination in its loan policy The lawsuit Loercher
Small Business Administration was dismissed

Assistant United States Attorney Paul Troy District of

Massachusetts has been commended by Richard Bates Special

Agent in Charge Federal Bureau of Investigation for his

outstandingassistance to Bureau Agents and admirable perform
ance in the successful prosecution of difficult interstate

shipment theft case

Assistant United States Attorney Edmund Noyes District
of Arizona has been commended by Leon Gaskill Special
Agent in Charge Federal Bureau of Investigation for the

superior manner in which he handled case which resulted in

defendants conviction on counts of conspiracy misapplication
of Indian funds and interstate transportation of stolen property

Assistant United States Attorney William Kelleher
Southern District of New York has been commended by Charles

Johnson Assistant Chief Counsel for Enforcement Food and

Drug Administration for the fine representation he provided an

FDA client during the preparation and trial of the case U.S
Articles of DrugDihyconh etc

Assistant United States Attorney Eliot Norman and Robert

Jaspen Eastern District of Virginia have been commended

by Rufus Billups Brigadier General U.S Air Force for

their outstanding work in discrimination suit filed against
the Secretary of Defense by approximately 1900 employees of

the Defense General Supply Center Their efforts resulted in

favorable settlement for the United States in case that
could have had potentially drastic repercussions for the

government
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Assistant United States Attorney Justin Williams Eastern
District of Virginia has been commended by U.S Attorney
William Cummings for his outstanding efforts in the prosecu
tion of James Eddie Daniels an underworld kingpin in Ports
mouth Virginia who controlled heroin traffic and loan sharking
in that city for many years Mr Williams efforts coordinated

most effective federal/state joint task force with the
Virginia state police police of the cities of Portsmouth
Chesapeake and Norfolk the Commonwealth Attorneys of those
cities the Drug Enforcement Administration and the Federal
Bureau of Investigation to bring this prosecution to
successful conclusion

Assistant United States Attorney Joseph Cook Southern
District of California has been commended by Gordon Wilde
District Counsel Veterans Administration for his excellent
work in the defense of Labrecque United States an action
involving the suicide of veteranpatient in Veterans
Administration Hospital
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POINTS TO REMEMBER

UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS MANUAL--BLUESHEETS

The following bluesheets have been sent to press in accord
ance with USAM 1-1.550 since the last issue of the Bulletin

Date Affects USAM Subject

7/12/77 9-7.012 Electronic Surveillance Scope of
Title III

7/12/77 9-7.013 Consensual Monitoring

7/19/77 9-42.450 H.E.W Project Integrity

7/28/77 9-2.140 Compromises of Civil or Tax Liability

Executive Office

-t

UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS MANUAL--ADDENDUM TO CUMULATIVE LISTING
OF CURRENT BLUESHEETS

cumulative listing of all current bluesheets which have

been issued pursuant to USAN 1-1.550 was transmitted in the

U.S Attorneys Bulletin Vol 25 No 14 dated July 1977
Due to administrative oversight two Bluesheets were inadvertently
excluded from that listing Please insert by pen and ink on

your cumulative listing the following two Bluesheets

Date Affects USAN Subject

Undated 3-4.000 Sealing and Expungement of Case Files

Under 21 U.S.C 844

5/31/77 9-11.230 Grand Jury Subpoena for Telephone Toll
Records

Executive Office
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ACCESS TO AND DISCLOSURE OF TAX RETURNS IN NONTAX CRIMINAL CASE

Section 1202 of the Tax Reform Act of 1976 26 U.S.C 6103
became effective January 1977 It is exerting and will
continue to exert considerable influence on the investigation
and prosecution of criminal cases utilizing tax material in the
custody of the Treasury Department In anticipation of the
difficulty that would arise in implementing the amended 6103
provisions the Criminal Division in 1976 issued preliminaryguidance and notification in the form of Memos No 837 841 and843 More substantial guidance material is now being preparedand will soon be sent to your of fice as revision of USAM 9-4.900This revised material will supersede the abovementioned MemosBecause of its importance it is suggested that your staff beapprised of the contents of the material upon its arrival

Questions involving the material or its implementation maybe directed to Richard Owens Legislation and Special ProjectsSection Criminal Divjsjon FTS 7393793

Criminal Division

FINANCIAL STATUS FORM OBD-132

The Financial Status Form OBD-132 has been superseded by
Form OBD-500 Financial Statement of Debtor April 1977 edition
Form OBD-500 is major improvement over previous editions which
include forms numbered CIV-OT-8 and DJ-35 however the format
of Form OBD-500 could be further improved Your comments and
suggestions for revisions should be made on the attached copy of
the form and sent to Mr William Lengacher Chief Judgment
Enforcement Unit Civil Division Room 314 TODD Building
Department of Justice Washington D.C 20530

If required immediate action should also be taken to procure
six month supply of Form OBD-500 through normal supply channels

Upon receipt of Form OBD-500 the superseded forms OBDl32
CIV-OT-8 and DJ-35 should no longer be used

Civil Division
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UNITED STATES ATTORNEY APPOINTMENTS

The following Presidentiallyappointed United States
Attorneys have entered on duty The Executive Office staff takes
this opportunity to extend its hearty welcome

DISTRICT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY ENTERED ON DUTY

Alabama Northern J.R Brooks Jr 7/6/77

Alabama Southern William Kimbrough 7/31/77

Arizona Michael Hawkins 6/3/77

Colorado Joseph Dolan 8/2/77

Connecticut Richard Blumenthal 7/7/77

Georgia Northern William Harper 7/7/77

Georgia Middle Denver Rampey Jr 8/1/77

Illinois Northern Thomas Sullivan 8/19/77

Illinois Eastern James Burgess 7/21/77

Indiana Southern Virginia McCarty 6/17/77

Kansas James Buchele 7/19/77

Kentucky Eastern Patrick Molloy 7/5/77

Kentucky Western Albert Jones 8/5/77

Louisiana Middle Donald Bechner 8/8/77

Maine George Mitchell 5/9/77

Massachusetts Edward Harrington 8/1/77

Michigan Eastern James Robinson 8/15/77

Minnesota Andrew Danielson 6/21/77

Missouri Western Ronald Reed 8/9/77
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DISTRICT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY ENTERED ON DUTY

New Hampshire William Sheheen 8/9/77

North Carolina Eastern George Anderson 6/6/77

North Carolina Middle Henry Michaux 7/18/77

North Carolina Western Harold Edwards 8/1/77

North Dakota James Britton 6/2/77

South Carolina Thomas Lydon Jr 4/13/77

South Dakota David Vrooman 5/16/77

Tennessee Middle Harold Hardin 7/5/77

Tennessee Western W.J Michael Cody 4/1/77

Texas Northern Kenneth Mighell 8/5/77

Texas Eastern John Hannah Jr 8/4/77

Washington Eastern James Gillespie 7/27/77

Washington Western John Merkel 6/2/77

West Virginia Southern Robert King 8/5/77

Executive Office
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UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS MANUAL-TRASMITTALS

The following United States Attorneys Manual Transmittals
have been issued to date in accordance with USAM 1-1.500
This listing may be removed from the Bulletin and used as check
list to assure that your Manual is up to date In the future
we will provide this cumulative listing on monthly basis

Transmittal Transmittal Date of Contents
Affecting No Date Text
Title Mo/Day/Yr

8/20/76 8/31/76 Ch 123
9/3/76 9/15/76 Ch.5

9/14/76 9/24/76 Ch.8

9/16/76 10/1/76 Ch.4

2/4/77 1/1077 Ch.6l012

3/10/77 1/14/77 Ch.1l
6/24/77 6/15/77 Ch.13
6/25/76 7/4/76 Ch to

8/11/76 7/4/76 Index

7/23/76 7/30/76 Ch.1 to

11/19/76 7/30/76 Index

1/3/77 1/3/77 Ch.3 to 15

1/21/77 1/3/77 Ch.1

3/15/77 1/3/77 Index

2/4/77 1/11/77 Ch.1 to

3/17/77 1/11/77 Ch.10 to 12

6/22/77 4/5/77 Revisions to
Ch
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3/31/77 1/19/77 Ch.1 to

4/26/77 1/19/77 Index

11/18/76 11/22/76 Ch.1 to

3/16/77 11/22/76 Index

1/4/77 1/7/77 Ch.4

1/21/77 9/30/77 Ch.1 to

5/13/77 1/7/77 Index

6/21/77 9/30/76 ch.3 pp 3-6

1/12/77 1/10/77 Ch.4111718
343738

1/15/77 1/10/77 Ch.7100122

1/18/77 1/17/77 Ch.121416
40414243

1/31/77 1/17/77 Ch 130 to
139

2/2/77 1/10/77 Ch.1281015
101102104
120121

3/16/77 1/17/77 Ch.20606163
6465666970
7172737577
788590110

Executive Office
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CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION--ORGANIZATION AND FUNCTIONS

The following organization and functional statement for the
Civil Rights Division is transmitted for your immediate information
and office use This information will be incorporated in the
Attorneys Manual upon future revision of Title Civil Rights
Division

flL P3 DlVIIO

Dri Days III

Asst.ant ttcrnc Genoral
Room 5643 rLir Justice
202 733-2151

Deput Assistant Attox-ney Goneral
Roan 5746 4tin Justice
202 7393823

has oversqt rc- ibi.i ty for fl Section
Federal Proqrc icn ocing Section and OfiiC2
of Indinn Pihts Actinq Acsistmt At1orrv Generai
in the bsnc of ir Do-i.

Frank Iuribaugh

Deputy Assistant 1orney Crr1era1
Roan 563 Main Jotice
202 739384s

has oversight retxnsibj1jty for EdctIon Section
Pub1c Acooniroations ird aciL.tes Secton Housing
Section and Off icc of Soccial LiLigation Acting
Assistant Attornoy Coneral in the absence of Mr Days
and lir ine

rian Indsberg Deputies Walter Bamett
Chief ppeulate Sccticn Frank AflenIxn 5740 M-in Justice
202 1392195

has responsibility for the Divisions appellate and
legislative matters in all sub-ject areas

David Rose
Deputies Robert More

Chief 1p1or.nt Section ilhirn FentonRo 4712 Main Jurtice
202 7393831

has responsibiity for enfcrcerent of equal eiip1oyint
opportunity 1ais against public npioycLs Federal
contractors and contractors involve- in federally financed
projectz- mainly Title VII of the Civil RLghcs Act of
1964 and Eecutive Order 11246
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\1eander Ross Deputies Thoivas Keeling
dilef Education Section Joseph Rich
Rocxt 7722 Main Justice

202 7394092

has responsibility for cnforcerrit of ftral equal
educational opxrtunitv Jaws the enforcennt of

equal employrrnt opportunity J.aws they affect eloyees
of public educational institutions

Frank Schwelb Deputies Walter Corcen
Chief HOusing Section Thiarles Bennett JrRn 1014 Ttcld Building
202 7394123

has responsibility for enforcent of fecera1 fair housing
law Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 and the
Equal Credit Onrturiitv Act ich prohibits diecriThotin
in any credit ct-.in on the iuis color
religion sex national igin rita1 status or receipt
of public assistance benefits

Gerald Jones Deputy Barry WiriIxrg
Chief Voting Sections

Roan 5525 Main Justice

202 7392167

has responsibility for enforcerìntof the Voting Pigh.s
Act of 1965 as amcred in 1970 and 1975 and the Crseas
Citizens Voting Rights Act

William Gardner Deputies John Y-lroy
thief Criminal Section Daniel Pinzel
Roan 7629 Main Justice

202 7394067

has responsibility for enforcarnen of nuxr2r of criminal
statutes designed to preserve personal J.ierties
of these laws prohibit person tan acting under cor
of law or in conspiracy with others to tnterier with cr
deny the exercise of federal constitutional rights Other
laws prohibit the holding of individuals in peonage or

involuntary servitude

Stephen Koplan Deputy ry Planty
Chief Federal Programs Section
Roan 1021 Safeway Building
202 7394734

has responsibility for enforcement of Title VI of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the nondiscrimination

provisions of the revenue shering act the Crir Control
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Act of 1973 the CCD rehm.vc Lr1cnt aryl Training
Act of 1973 and tlic Iious.mq and Cc1un1ty Dvciont
Act of l9i4 It .1Eo rtsponsihIe for cco.di1vtiny Lb
irnp1emntat ion of Title VI by the Foderal grani gnic

Jesse Queen Deputy Paul Lawrcne
thief Public Accoix1ations and

Facilities Section

Roan 5712 Main Justice

202 7394701

has responsibility for enforcnt of Tit1e II and III

of the Civil Rights Act cf 1964 which poiibit i.Crintin
in places of public acccrxxiations and in jiuhU.c faUVt
also responsil-ilc for protecting arid enirinq the ccnstitutio-ial

rights of jrsons confinid in state and locel prisons and

jails

Jcns Sciemerhoirn

Diroctor Office of Indian Rights
Ian 604 I\xid su.i1ding
202 7394151

has responsibility for enforcement of Title of the

Civil Rights Act of 1968 the Indian Dill of Rights
which prohibits tribal governiuits frun denying Cer thin

cxnctltutional rights to individuals the Office also

encorces all SVLaLUtCS un1r the jui LLict1on ot the

Civil Rights Division when they affect Indians

Michael Thrasher

Director Ofrice of Special Litigation
Fcm 7339 in JusUce
202 739-5303

has resporisthili ry for establishing and protecting the

constitutional rights of children and mentally and physically
handicapped persons of all ages

Civil Rights Division
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AMENDMENTS TO THE FEDERAL RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDUREH.R 5864

On July 30 1977 the President signed 5864 bill
approving disapproving and making amendments to the proposed
changes in the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure that had
been promulgated by the Supreme Court and that were due to
take effect on August 1977 The bill supersedes the Courts
proposed Rules The Rules enacted in 5864 have an
effective date of October 1977 Thus until that time the
present Rules remain in effect

copy of the bill as enacted is attached In summary the
bill takes the following actions with respect to the Courts
proposed Rules

Rule 6e is rewritten It permits without court
order the disclosure by an attorney for the government of

grand jury information to other government personnel for the
purpose of assisting such attorney in the performance of his
duties relating to the enforcement of Federal criminal law
court order will be required for such disclosure if for the
purpose of enforcing noncriminal laws knowing violation of
the Rule is treated as contempt of court and the names of all
government personnel to whom disclosure is made for criminal
law purposes must be promptly filed with the district court

The Supreme Courts proposed amendment to Rules 23b
and are approved These changes allow the parties to
stipulate after trial commences and with the approval of the
court that jury may consist of any number less than 12
Paragraph is changed so that finding by the court in trial
without jury may be oral

The Act disapproves the Supreme Courts proposed
amendment to Rule 24 thus retaining current law on the number
of premptory challenges to prospective jurors

The Courts proposed new Rule 40.1 to change the
existing statutory procedures for removal of criminal cases from
state to Federal court is disapproved after concluding that
an amendment to 28 U.S.C 1446 is non-appropriate An amendment
similar to the Supreme Court proposal has been proposed for

8253 which is presently pending in the House Committee
on the Judiciary

Rule 41c is amended to establish new oral
e.g telephonic procedure for the issuance of search warrant
where circumstances make it reasonable to dispense with written
affidavit to be presented in person to magistrate This new



348

VOL 25 August 19 1977 NO 17

rule covers situations in which the circumstances are not
sufficiently exigent to justify the serious step of conducting

warrantless search yet there exists significant possibility
that critical evidence would be lost in the time necessary to
obtain warrant by traditional means

The requestor and any witness must be under oath

The finding of probable cause may be based on the same type
.1 of evidence approprtate for warrant upon affidavit

Absent finding of bad faith by the government-the
magistrates judgment that the circumstances made it reasonable
to disperse with written affidavit.-js not ground for grantingmotion to suppress evidence

Section Cc and also deal with the
technical requirements for original duplicate original and the
filing of the warrants The treatment of these copies should be
reviewed

Criminal Division
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AUTHORIZATION TO DISMISS INDICTMENTS AND INFORMATIONS

Section 92.146 of the United States Attorneys Manual

provides that with certain exceptions Criminal Division

approval is no longer necessary to dismiss indictments and

informations thus removing the necessity of submitting Form

No USA 900 Authorization for Dismissal of Indictment and

Information

The three exceptions to this general provision are that

Criminal Division approval is required before dismissing in

whole or in part an indictment information or complaint
obtained by an attorney from the Division or authorized by

the Division pursuant to 9-2.132 et seq involving

18 U.S.C 871 threats against the President involving

fictitious and false registration under the Military Selective

Service Act of 1967

Generally if you returned an indictment information or

complaint without Criminal Division approval then you can

dismiss the same without approval

Criminal Division
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amended by stt4king en-t The court may direct that an in

tllctmcnt shall be k-ept secret and all that follows threagh

10 thc clerk shall seaI and inserting in 14ect thereof the follaw

11 ing- The fe4end magistrate to whom an indietment is

12 rcturned may dreot that it shall be kept secret until the

13 dcfcndant is in etstody or has been rclcascd pending tria1

14 Thereupon the eleik shall seal
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18 --2-- The amendment proposed by the Supreme Ceu-rt to

19
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SEc The amendment proposed by i/ic Supreme

Court to subdivision of rule of such Rules of Criminal

Procedure is approved in nindified form as follows Such

subdivision is amended to read as follows

SIC1Ecr 01 PROCEEDINGS 1ND DI.scLosulE

GENEIJL RULE.A grand juror an inter

preter slenograjther an operator of recording dec ice

typist who transcribes recorded test unofly an

attorney for the Government or any person to wlzo

10 disclosure is made under paragraph Ii

11 of this uhdivision shall not disclose matters occurring

12 before the grand jury except as otherwise procidel for

13 in these rules No obligation of secrecy may be imposcil on

14 any person except in accordance with this rule know-

15
in0 violation of rule moij be punished as contcmpt of

16 court

17 ExcEpTioNs

18 Disclosure otherwise prohibiicii this

19 rule of matters Occiiruiil before the grand juri oilier

20 than its deliberaluns 1111 1/ic cole of ally Jrilli

21 juror may be nlale to

22 an alto iicii for lie go rem in en for usc

23 in I/ic p1f0111ii of fle/l IlOr1de/ 1111/ 111

24 ii such jorernnient personnel as irc

25 deemed necessary 1II lii IIiOrliC/ for lie gorcrn



men to an allurne for lie qorerii hull

7fl 1lt perfornanee oj
iieh ahornlJS lhti/ to

1ifO7CC JIlC1l erinuiwl law

ny persoii to whom waiters are

closed under subparaqraph ii of this para

graph shah not utilize that grand jury materwi for

any purpose other than assistinq hc attorney for

the government in the performance of such attorneys

thily to enforce Federal criminal law An attorney

10 for the government s/tall promptly Joide the district

ii court before which was impancle1 the grand jury

12 whose material has been so disclosed with the names

13 of I/ic persons to tv/torn sue/i disclosure has been

14 made

is Disclosure otherwise prohibited by this

16 rule of matters occurring before f/ic grand jury nai

17 also be made

18 when $o direCici bij court prelimi

19 narilj to or in connection tnt/i

20 procee/lhif/ or

21 ii when permitted b11
court at the

22 request of the lefenlahl u/loll showing that

23 grounds niaij exist for motion to dismiss the

24 jdicnt beea use 01 matters occil rrhlg i/ore

25 flue qrand jury



Si lJD JNDICTMENTS.T11C Federal inayis

irate to wlwm an indictment is returned may dtrect that

the indictment be kept secret until I/ic defendant iS in

custody or 1ut been released pcnding trial Thereupon

1/ic clerk shall seal f/ic indictment and no 1e7Snn shall

disclose 1/ic return of the indictment e.rcc.pt
when ncccs

sary for the issuance and execution of warrant or

summon-s.

The amendments proposed by the Supreme Court

10 to subdivisions and of rule 23 of such Rules of

ii CriminalProcedure are approvel

12 The amendment proposed by the Supreme Court to

13 rule 24 .of sac/i Rules of Criminal Procedure is disapproved

14 and shall not lake effect

15 dj Theamendmnent proposed by the Supreme Court to

16 such Rules of Criminal Procedure adding new rule desig

17 noted as rule 40.1 is disapproved and shall not take effect

18 The amendment proposcl by the Supreme Court to

19 su.bdivi.sion of rule 41 of such Rules of Criminal Pro

20 cedure is approved in modified form as follows Such sub

21 division of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure is

22 amended

23 by striking mit

24 IssulxcE .ivD CONTENTS.A warral7t shall

25 111
inserting in ljjI thereof 1/ic follow in/



JSJ.V.E JXJ COXTE.VTS

.1 J1111hJ.\T UPON 1FFIDA rir.A warrant

0/lie 1/ian uarinl l1Ofl oral Iesimonl/ under parci

graph of 1hi subdicision shali and

bij adding at I/ic end lie followinq

1V11RlNT UPON ORAL TESTIMONY

ii GENE111L RULE.If 1/ic CilCulflSlIIiCC.S

make it reasonable to dispense wit/i written a/fl

davit Federal mnctgi.ira1e may issue warrant

10 based Upon SWOrfl orcil testimony coiiiiuiniuctiled by

11 telephone or other appropriate means

12 APJLICITION.Tlie person who is rc

13 questing the warrant shall prepare document to bc

14 known as duplicate original warrant and s/tall

15 read sue/i duplicate original warrant rerbalim to

16 the Federal niagistiale The Federal magistrate shall

17 enter verbatim what is so read lo such inwjisl rate

18 on document to be known as the original wariaiit

19 The Federal magistrate nW/f direct that the warrant

20 be modified

21 Is.uixc.1f time Federal magistrate iS

22 sahsficd that the cirelIm.cfr1leS arc such as to make

23 it reasonable to dispen.c wi/li written affldariI 7111

24 I/mat qrounds for I/ic aj/licrilion P14 or 1/mat tune

25
piohulili eau.e to lnlietc that lime exist f/ic



Federal niajistiz1c lali order 1/ic i.siuiire of ii

warrant by lilcef ing 1/ic
1icr.oiz rcjlICIinf/ f/ic 1ll

rant to sign 1/ic Pelcrai rnagllIalcs flIfliC on the

duplicate original WaIrlnt The Federal magi.tia1e

shall nnmcdialclij Sign Ike original wairanl atul cu/er

Ofl the face of 1/ic original warrant 1/ic eract lime

wizen Ike warrant was ordered to be i.siied The

finding of probable cause for warrant upon oral

testimony may be based on I/ic same kind of erulcnce

as is suf/icicut for warrant upon afliilacil

11 JJco1wJNG NJ CEJTIHC TION 01

12 TESTflIONY.W/iCul caller informs Iii PeleIal

13 magstrate that 1/ic purpose of I/ic call is to requ4

14 warrant 1/ic Federal magistrate s/ia/I nnuuie/iatcly

15 place UfllCr oat/i each person icliose
lcsliuuioiiy forun

16 basis of 1/ic application and ear/i vn applyinj

17 for that warrant If rowe recoriluuj iriee avail

18 able the Fcderal mWi4rltc liiull 1CCOrl lii wcan

19 of sue/i c/erscc all of 1/ic call after i/ic caller wJorni

20 1/ic Federal mnugisIral 1111 the purpose of the call

21 is to rcque4 I1.arr1J1t Of/ierwi.e 1e11JqIpllu

22 Or ion /liauid reibalini recoic s/ia/I be niatle If

23 coice reeorilinq Ji S1I/jIO/hl

24 7eCOil made 1/ic JeileiuI fl1H/i.Iil11C s/lI1 111 Ui lie



rccOrl lrai.crrilil shall ccliii the accu racy of

lraflScrij101 0111 shall
file copy of 11w oriçjinai

record 1711 I/ic liun.sCuiption willi I/ic court if

bug/i 1111 V1b1tifll record iS made the Peleral

magistrate s/ia file signed COpS with the court

CONTENTS.T11e contents of warrant

upon oral testimony shall be tile same as 1/ic contents

of warrant upon afJilamt

ADDITIONAL RULE FOR EXECUTiON

10 The person who executes tile warrant shall enter the

11 exact time of execution on lie face of the duplicate

12 original warrant

13 MOTION TO SUPPRESS IRECLULED

14 Absent finding of bad fail/i cuidence obtained pur

15 suant to warrant issued under this paragraph is

16 not subject to motion to suppress on the ground that

17 the circumstances were nOt such as to ma1e it reason

18 able to dispense wit/i written affidavit.

19 SEc Section 1446 of title 28 of he United States Code

20 is amended as follows

21 Sabseclion is amenilei 7W/ folloiis

22 pclitiiin for vcnoral of ciiiniai proSecu

23 lion shall be filed not lacr 11111 thirty thujs after the lIT0i1l

24 nent in lie Riate court or at any time before trial wliwlerer



is .hiiit I/ic SIth

IthUI courl miiy IlICT Ill order giuIiliufj i/ic JthltOnCr leave

to file the pelt/ion at later time

petition for removal of criminal prosecution

s/jail iflClU1C all qIOUflls for sue/i removal 11 failure to stale

grounds which exist at 11w lime of I/ic filing of i/ic petit ion

s/tall constiule waiver of sue/i grounds and second peti

lion may be filed only on grounds not existing at i/ic lime of

the original pctilion For good cause shown i/ic United Stales

10 district court may grant relief front the limitations of this

11 paragraph

12 The filing of peliGon for removal of criminal

13 prosecution shall not prevent 1/ic Stale court in which such

14 prosecution is pending from proceeding further except that

15 judgineiit of conviction shall not be entered unless the pcti

16 tion is first denied

17 The United States district court to which such

18 petition is directed shall examine 1/ic petition promptly if

19 it clearly appears on the face of the petition and any exhibits

20 annexed thereto 1/ia he peiIwn for removal sltoull not be

21 granted the court s/jail male an order for its sitmmai

22 liSiflissal

23 if I/ic United Slates di.lrirt court does 110 oIlcr

24 the summarq 1iSl1i.Sal site/i petition It S1iIlt order Ifl

25 Cvi1C1lUl
171

Iin ring iü be hr/il /10111JIl/ 011 fur SIih ear



11

inq shall iflikC Sacli ii./1OiOfl of I/ic
jietit 10/i IS jiitiec slitili

rcquirc If 1/ic United Slates district court lclcrmincs that

such petition
s/wit be granted it s/wit so not ify lie Stale

court in which proSeduhicn lS pcfllng which shall Jr0CCd

no furl/icr.

Subsection is amcndcd by stri/thig out such

petition Hid iii.erling owhi 7eit7on for lie removal of

civil action in lieu thereof

SEC The first
section of this Act shall take effect

10 on the date of lie enactment of this Act

ii Sections and of this Act shall take effect Octo

12 bcrl1977

Passed the house of Representatives April 19 1977

Attest EDMUND 11ENSIIAW JR
.1
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CIVIL DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Barbara Allen Babcock

Elliott Weinberger ____ F.2d ____ C.A No 74-1611
decided July 1977 DJ 1372116

Buffington Weinberger ____ F.2d ____ C.A No 743118
decided July 1977 DJ 13782205

Social Security Act Recoupment Hearing

Prior to recoupment of social security overpayments
the Administration provides the beneficiary with an opportunity
to contest the overpayment determination in writing an oral
hearing is afforded only after the recoupment proceedings are
instituted An earlier opinion in these cases requiring prior
oral hearings was vacated by the Supreme Court for consideration
in light of Mathews Eldridge 424 U.S 319 1976 On remand
the court of appeals has held that due process requires an oral
hearing prior to recoupment when the issue involves request
that the Secretary waive the amount due on the ground that the
recipient was not at fault in retaining the funds Since this
is the only category of overpayment cases in which credibility
is significant the court ruled that prior oral hearings are not
required in other types of overpayment determinations

Attorney Robert Greenspan Civil Division
FTS 7393256

Jackson Kelly ____ F.2d ____ C.A 10 No 75-1937 decided
June 24 1977 DJ 15713292

Military Physicians No Immunity From Malpractice

In Martinez Schrock 537 F.2d 765 cert denied
45 U.S.L.W 3599 the Third Circuit en banc held that military
doctors are entitled to absolute immunity from medical malpractice
suits by retired as well as active duty military personnel
In this suit by military dependent alleging malpractice by

military doctor in England the Tenth Circuit sitting en banc
declined to follow the Martinez decision The Court helthat
absolute immunity is not available because doctors actions
do not involve the sort of governmental discretion necessary
to invoke absolute immunity

Attorney Jerre Dixon Assistant U.S AttorneyCob FTS 3272065

Marshall Local Union 1374 ____ F.2d ____ C.A No 76-
2788 decided June 27 1977 DJ 15682159

LMRDA Deadline For Filing Suit
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Section 402 of the Labor Management Reporting and Dis
closure Act 29 U.S.C 482 provides that the Secretary of Labor
has 60 days within which to file civil actions against labor
unions The 60day period commences as of the date union member
files complaint with the Secretary alleging misconduct in
union election The Ninth Circuit has now ruled that the Secre
tarys failure to initiate district court proceedings until the
63rd day does not automatically bar the Secretary from suing even
though the defendant labor union neither consented to nor caused
the delay in filing The court ruled that the 60-day time limit
is not jurisdictional and the issue in each case is whether the
goals of the Act will be furthered or hindered by permitting the
action to proceed.

Attorneys Harry Silver Civil Division
FTS 7392689 Frederic Cohen
Civil Division FTS 7392786

Saffron Department of the Navy et al ___ F.2d ___ C.A
D.C No 751794 decided July 1977 DJ 14510160

Federal Employees Reinstatement Statute of Limitations

te 28 U.S.C 2401a bars civil actions against the United
States unless complaint is filed within six years after the
right of action first accrues The D.C Circuit has held that
suit by discharged civilian employee of the Navy was therefore
barred not only with regard to legal claim for back pay but
also with regard to an equitable claim for reinstatement The
court reasoned that both the legal and equitable relief sought
were to vindicate single and indivisible right and since the
right was not cognizable only in equity the statute of
limitations for legal claims was applicable

Attorney Mark Tuohey III Assistant U.S
Attorney D.C FTS 376-2654

Taunton Gardens Hills ____ F.2d ____ C.A No 761558
decided May 31 1977 DJ 14517907

National Housing Act Operating Subsidies

In this case the district court ordered the Secretary
of HUD to implement the operating subsidy program on behalf
of the tenants in particular housing project The operating
subsidy program is component of the section 236 housing pro
gram and authorizes the Secretary to make payments to housing
projects to offset rent increases due to higher utility costs
The district court stayed its injunction however pending
final judgment in Underwood Hills 414 Supp 526 DC
1976 appeals pending Nos 761603 761650 C.A.D.C in which
the Supreme Court has stayed nationwide order of the district
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court similar to the injunctive relief ordered against the
Secretary here The tenants appealed and the court of appeals
has affirmed holding that the district court did not abuse its
discretion in staying its order pending Underwood so as not to
deplete the limited resources available for the program while
the Underwood stay remains in effect

Attorney Richard Glovsky Assistant U.S
Attorney Mass FTS 2233489

United Handicapped Federation Andre ___ F.2d ___ C.A
No 761369 decided June 21 1977 DJ 145183.74

Handicapped Rights Mass Transportation

The United Handicapped Federation and others brought
this case challenging the sufficiency of efforts of both federal
and state officials to make urban mass transit equipment pur
chased with federal financial aid fully accessible to all handi
capped persons The Eighth circuit relying on the Seventh
Circuits decision in Lloyd Regional Transp Authority 548
F.2d 1277 C.A 1977 found that section 504 of the Rehabil
itation Act of 1973 29 U.S.C 794 does create an affirmative
duty on the part of the defendants to make mass transportation
more accessible The Court noted that subsequent to the dis
trict court decision the Urban Mass Transportation Administration
had promulgated new regulations and guidelines 49 C.F.R 6O9
l-.25 613.204 covering project approvals and accordingly
the Eighth Circuit remanded the case so that defendants compli
ance with the statutes regulations and guidelines could be

reappraised

Attorney John Lee Assistant U.S Attorney
Minn FTS 7817430

United States Terrey ____ F.2d ____ C.A No 76-2676
decided June 22 1977 DJ 10576172

SBA Loans Commercial Reasonability

The United States brought this action to recover on
guaranty agreement executed by the defendant Terrey to secure

SBA loan After the debtor defaulted SBA took over the assets
and sold them at public auction. The Fifth Circuit acknowledged
that federal law controlled the rights and duties of the United
States when it operated an SBA loan program but the court found
that SBA had contracted for the application of the Texas UCC
which required that SBA dispose of the debtors collateral in
commercially reasonable manner The court held that SBAs duty
under the commercially reasonable standard could depending on
the facts include expenditure of its own funds and postpone
ment of the sale of assets in connection with finding private
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buyer for the assets The case was remanded for further proceed
ings

Attorney LeRoy Jahn Assistant U.S Attorney
W.D Tex FTS 730-6532

Pealo Farmers Home Administration ___ F.2d ___ C.A.D.C
Nos 761540 1541 decided July 21 1977 DJ 136165

Attorneys Fees

Plaintiffs suit on the merits forced the resumption
of loan program earlier suspended by the Farmers Home Admin
istration FxnHA The district court awarded plaintiffs at
torneys fees relying upon the common benefit exception to the
American Rule which generally precludes an award of fees
absent statute In order to avoid the statutory prohibition
contained in 28 U.S.C 2412 which bars awards of attorneys
fees against the government the court directed the FmHA to

divert all loan repayments and to deposit such funds in interest

bearing savings accoints until sufficient interest accrued to

pay the amount of attorneys fees awarded

On our appeal the D.C Circuit reversed The court
held that the common benefit doctrine does not constitute an

exception to the statutory prohibition of 24 U.S.C 2412 and
that the novel fee payment method created by the district court
ran afoul of the doctrine of sovereign immunity which absent

statutory waiver bars any attorneys fee judgment that would
expend itself on the public treasury

Attorney Paul Blankenstein Civil Division
FTS 7393469

Humphreville Mathews ____ F.2d ____ C.A.8 No 761875
decided July 22 1977 DJ 1781023 James Mathews
____ F.2d ____ C.A No 761884 decided July 22
1977 DJ 1781012 Briney Mathews ___ F.2d ___C.A No 761920 decided July 22 1977 DJ 178
1011

Black Lung Act

The Eighth Circuit has joined the Sixth Fourth and
Fifth Circuits in holding that claimant must have been
totally disabled on or before June 30 1973 in order to qualify
for benefits under the part of the Black Lung Act administered
by the Secretary of Health Education and Welfare The court
emphasized the indications of congressional intent in the Act
itself making June 30 1973 the date of limitation between
the responsibilities of the Secretaries of HEW and Labor and
the statement of Senator Williams the floor manager of the
1969 Act that the program would benefit backlog of already-
disabled miners

Attorney Mary Gallagher Civil Division
FTS 7394795
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Doe McMillan ___ F.2d ___ C.A.D.C No 752016 decided

July 29 1977 DJ 1451198

Immunity Legislative and Official

Plaintiffs parents of children named in congres
sional report concerning disciplinary problems in the D.C
schools brought suit against various Members of Congress their

staffs District of Columbia school officials and the Public

Printer and Superintendent of Documents seeking damages and

injunctive relief for invasion of privacy The Supreme Court

ultimately held that the Members of Congress and their staffs

were protected by legislative immunity and the D.C officials

were entitled to official immunity but remanded the case as to

the Public Printer and Superintendent of Documents both of

whom are officials of the Government Printing Office within the

Legislative Branch because the record was not sufficient to

determine whether their acts in printing and distributing the

report were within the legislative needs of Congress so as to

entitle them to legislative immunity 412 U.S.C 306 1973
On remand the district court granted summary judgment for

defendants holding that the limited distribution of the report
to government agencies and those with standing orders for all

reports was within legislative needs and thus was covered by
legislative immunity The court of appeals has just affirmed

that holding and additionally held that if the distribution had

gone beyond legislative needs the G.P.O defendants were
entitled to qualified good faith reasonable belief immunity

Attorney Barbara Herwig Civil Division
FTS 7393427

Huntington Towers Ltd Franklin National Bank ____ F.2d

____ C.A No 766109 decided July 19 1977
DJ 14511360

Official Immunity

In this suit seeking inter alia damages from James
Smith former Comptroller of the Currency in his individual

capacity for his alleged participation in plan to conceal
Franklin National Banks insolvency the Second Circuit held
that the defendant was absolutely immune from suit for alleged
torts based upon acts committed within the scope of

official duties requiring the exercise of judgment or discretion
citing Barr Matteo 360 U.S 564 1959 The Court in

footnote distinguished its recent decision in Economou
Dept of Agriculture 535 F.2d 688 C.A 1976 cert granted
sub nom Butz Economou ____ U.S

____ 1977 The Court
stated fn

Economou sets forth broadly applicable
standards governing the immunity available
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to executive officials But the case
contemplates examination of the discre
tionary function performed by the individual
official and does not purport conclusively
to bar the availability of absolute immunity
535 F.2d at 696 Here the breadth and
character of the discretion exercised by
the Comptroller makes this clear
case calling for granting absolute immunity

Attorney Christopher Jenson Assistant U.S
Attorney E.D N.Y FTS 656-7974

The Network Project Corporation for Public Broadcasting ____F.2d
____ C.A.D.C No 751963 decided July 22 1977

DJ 8216440

Substitution of Federal Officials Mootness

Numerous viewers of public television and three mdi
viduals who have written directed and produced public television
programs brought suit against the Corporation for Public Broad
casting the Public Broadcasting Service and Clay Whiteheadformer Director of the White House Office of Telecommunications
Policy alleging that the defendants censored and controlled thecontent of public television in contravention of the First
Amendment and the Public Broadcasting Act Plaintiffs chargedthat Whitehead attempted to cause CPB and PBS to remove allcontroversial programs from the air Whitehead resigned from
office while the suit was pending and Whiteheads successor wassubstituted as defendant under Rule 25d Fed CivThe district court dismissed the suit as to Whitehead on groundsof mootness

On appeal the District of Columbia Circuit inter
alia affirmed the dismissal of the suit against Whiteheads
successor The court of appeals accepted our argument that the
wrongful conduct alleged was personal to Whitehead and not
institutional in nature even though Whitehead was sued in hisofficial capacity

Attorney Neil Koslowe Civil Division
FTS 7395325

State Department of Public Welfare of the State of Texas
Califano ____ F.2d ____ C.A No 75-1953 decided
July 25 l977 DJ 13776245

Welfare Reimbursement to States Hearing Requirement

After HEW rejected Texas claim under various Titlesof the Social Security Act for federal reimbursement for $92million of welfare expenditures Texas brought this action to
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challenge the Secretarys determination On crossappeals
the Fifth Circuit has held that Texas is entitled to full
trial-type hearing under the conformity provisions of 42 U.S.C

1316a The court rejected our argument that the claims
simply involved disallowance where such formal administra
tive procedures were not required However the court also
rejected Texas argument that the State was entitled to payment
of the $92 million prior to the hearing

Attorney Robert Kopp Civil Division
FTS 7393389

Dr John MacDonald Foundation Mathews 534 F.2d 633 C.A
1976 No 752966 reh denied by the panel decided

June 23 1977 DJ 14516724

Medicare Jurisdiction

After divided panel denied the governments petition
for rehearing holding that 28 U.S.C 1331 supplies jurisdic
tion for federal courts to hear Medicare reimbursement disputes
arising in years prior to June 30 1973 the Fifth Circuit has

just granted the government leave to file second petition for

rehearing with suggestion for rehearing en banc The govern-
ment has asserted in its second petition that the panel decision
in MacDonald is in irreconcilable conflict with an earlier
Fifth Circuit decision in Gallo Mathews 538 F.2d 1148 C.A

1976 and the Supreme Courts decision in Weinberger
Salfi 422 U.S 749 1975 and that consideration by the full
court is necessary to resolve the conflict and insure uniformity
of decisions in the circuit

Attorney Richard Olderman Civil Division
FTS 7395325
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CRIMINAL DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Benjamin Civiletti

Jones North Carolina Prisoners Labor Union Inc
____ u.s ____ 45 U.S.L.W 4820 No 751874 June 23 1977

Prisoners Rights Unions

The Court voted 7-2 to sustain against First Amendment and
Equal Protection attacks regulations promulgated by the North
Carolina Department of Corrections prohibiting inmate-to-inmate
solicitation on behalf of the prisoners union union meetings
on prison property and bulk mailings of the union newsletter
into the prison system Other organizations namely Alcoholics
Anonymous and the Jaycees are permitted to operate within
North Carolinas prisons without such restrictions The Court
held that prisoners have only limited First Amendment associa
tional rights in view of the peculiar and restrictive circum
stances of penal confinement slip opinion at Since prison
officials belief that prisoners union would be detrimental
to prison order and security is reasonable and has not been
conclusively shown to be wrong the restrictions on union
activity do not abridge whatever First Amendment rights prison
ers retain Further since neither Alcoholics Anonymous nor
the Jaycees pose threat to prison security and both serve
important rehabilitative goals the decision to permit those
two groups to operate within the prison system but to ban the
union did not violate equal protection principles Decisions
as to which of many groups shall be allowed to operate within
the prison walls should not be disturbed absent clear showing
that the choices made are irrational in light of legitimate
penological objectives The United States participated in this
case as amicus curiam on the side of the Department of
Corrections

Attorney Michael Moore Criminal Division
FTS 7395160

United States v.Simpson ____F2d____ 7th Cir No 77-1108
decided July 29 1977

____

CB Radio Violations

The Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals held that the word
indecent included the element of appeal to the prurient
interest in sex and reversed defendants Conviction for
broadcasting obscene indecent or profane language in
violation of 18 U.S.C 1464
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The trial judge had included prurient interest in his

definition of obscene and the jury had returned special
verdict finding the broadcast indecent but not obscene
The Court reversed the conviction and entered judgment of
acquittal

The Court also reversed defendants convictions for
broadcasting without license in violation of 47 U.S.C 501
finding the evidence to have been insufficient

Attorney John Hudgins
Assistant United States Attorney
Southern District of Indiana
FTS 3316333


